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Santa Barbara County

Air Pollution Control District

MEMORANDUM
TO: Community Advisory Council Members
FROM: Douglas Grapple, Air Quality Engineer

DATE: June 30, 2010

SUBJECT: Proposed Amended Rule 321 Project (Includes Amendments to Rules 102, 202,
and 321)

The Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District (District) proposes amendments to Rule
321 (Solvent Cleaning Machines and Solvent Cleaning) to implement:

1. Revised requirements for solvent cleaning machines, and
2. New requirements for solvent cleaning.

The District also proposes amendments to Rule 102 (Definitions) and Rule 202 (Exemptions to
Rule 201) to provide rule clarity and consistency with the revised Rule 321 provisions.

As part of our rule development process, the District seeks recommendations from the
Community Advisory Council. We plan to discuss this project during the July 14, 2010 CAC
meeting and request that the CAC recommend that the Board adopt amended rules. The District
anticipates bringing this project to the Board on September 16, 2010.

The Background Paper and proposed amended rules are attached for your review.

If you have any questions, please call me at (805) 961-8883 or send an email
(grappled@shcapcd.org).

Terence E. Dressler * Air Pollufion Confrol Officer
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